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BANK o- TORONTO

UR RESOURCES

are large and our equip-
ment for the handling
of all descriptions of banking
accounts and business is com-

plete, we can therefore offer to

SAVINGS DEPOSITORS
AND TO
BUSINESS MEN

every facility for the safe and
convenient handling of their
banking business. Interest is
added to Savings Ba'ances half
yearly.

Capital = £ - $4,000,000
Reserved Funds - $4,818,871

19 BRANCHES

in Ontario, Quebec and the West

parishioners and friends and the peal
of the bells has been given by Mr. E

Richard Grenwville, Sir John Eliot and
Bishop Trelawny and on the south
side are carved niches in which will
be placed other figures.

On behalf of those interested in the
Wall Street, New York, noon services,
which for six months in the year are
held daily by the Rev. William Wil-
kinson, Mr. Henry Clews presented
recently to the Rev. Dr. Maning a
set of nine medals, which were cast
on the occasion of the Hudson-Fulton
celebration. Robert  Fulton was
buried in Trinity Churchyard, at the
head of Wall Street, when the parish
owed allegiance to the Church of Eng-

land. Dr. Maning has appointed Mr.
Wilkinson to deliver in person one of
the sets to the Bishop of London.
Mr. Wilkinson will D.V. leave New
York for London on April 2oth.

The Rev. E. A. Edgehill, of King’s
College, has been appointed Hulsean
Lecturer for 1gio-11. "He is one of
the most brilliant of the younger
Cambridge theologians and is pro-
bably the youngest person—only just
over thirty—ever selected to hold the
position. He was educated at Eton
and King’s and besides taking two
places in the first-class in the classi-
cal and theological triposes, he gain-

is made from the finest
carefully selected cocoa
beans; roasted by a
special process to
perfect the rich chocg-
late flavor. Cowan’s is
most deliciousand most
economical.

lof the Church in the diocese.

The Cowan Co. Limited,
Toronto. 90
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A meceung ot the joint commitoee on
the question of the proposed union ol
the  kstabashed  ana United  Free

Churches had been tixed to take plac

[1in Edinburgh at the same tume a-

CHUKRCHMAN.

the Bishop's funeral. Lhe members |
ol this committee 1ncluding maiy
tace leading  Scotush Presbyaorans

lunanimously resolved to put 1t ot for |

an bour and they then auendeda tn
burial service m the Cathedrar - o |
body. 1

On St. Matthias Day an interesuny |
celebration took place at Dursiey, |
Giloucester, when a window, which !
tias been placed 1 the church by

ikﬁ.mun Bartlett, the rector and rural
dean, was  dedicated at Evensonz

|
|
I'his thankoffering commemorates \'
Canon Bartlett’s 7sth  birthday, he

Jubilee year of his priesthood and his!in six hours all but two minutes, and
[ toth year as rector of Dursley. Near-'in the same year (1888) a peal of 12,-
v all ot the cdlergy of the deanery og41

were present. Canon Bartlett was
the  schoolfellow  of Lightfoot and |

the Consecration of each of them ac

mm‘dmg to their special desire. i Church of Ireland has taken a step
| Extensive improvements; including |that
| the erection of a rectory, parish hous=| The late Lord Justice was one of the
jand a larger or entirely new churchi!greatest of her sons, and the gifts
building are shortly to be made at!of rare eloquence, of great personal
legal know-

All Saints’, Baltimore. These 1m- |

'provements are made possible by the ledge, that he

gift, entirely unexpected and unsoli-

[cited, of a sum of money offered to
the rector by a wealthy Churchman
lof that city for this special purpose.

F. Whitby of Tguro. At the corners}‘provements will probably all be made

of the tower are large statues of Sirlon the present church property which

The amount of money given will be
announced later. The proposed im-

1s considered to be one of the best
sites in the city of Baltimore.

The Archbishop of York has con-
ferred the Prebendal stall and Re-
sidentiary Canonry of York M _ster,
vacant by the death of the late Bishop
of Hull upon the Rev. Albert Dar
rell Tupper-Carey, M.A., rector of
Towertoft. The new canon was ‘1!

contegmporary of the Archbishop of i cially designed for their accommoda-

York at Oxford. He was ordained in|
1890 and for eight years was one »f
the curates of Leeds’ parish church
Mr. Tupper-Carey will act as Canon
Missioner of the diocese and will de
vote himself specially to the work of
parochial and foreign missions. lHe
will also be able to give his whole
time to the minster and to the work

The Governors of Wellington Co!-
lege, Berks, have appointed a lay-
man, Mr. William Wydmar Vaughan
to be the new Headmaster in succes-
sion to Dr. Pollock,  the Bishop-de-
signate of Norwich. Mr." Vaughan
is at present the Headmaster of Gig-
gleswick School, Settle, on the edg~
of the Yorkshire moors. He was edu-
cated at Rugby and New College,
Oxford, and is a son of the late .\lx.‘
H. H. Vaughan, who preceded _Pru-:
fessor Goldwin Smith in the (‘h;m' vf:
Modern History at Oxford. From |
1890 to 1904 he was an assistant |
master at Clifton College and in the
latter vear he was appointed to h's
present post.  Mr. Vaughan was horn
in 1365. )

Bell-ringers from all parts of the|
country assembled at Wokingham re |
cently for the obseguies of the Rev.
F. E. Robinson, for thany years Vvi-|
car of Drayton, and ]{rohzﬂ)h' _vh“
beét known campanologist 1n Fnu
land. Master of the Oxford .I)mm*\nn
Guild of Bell-ringers from its estab-
lishment, and a member of n(*ar]\"‘
thirty guilds and associations d_ovm«-:l
to the art., Mr. Robinson rang his flr?
f)(:n] in 1859. In 1905 he rang h}iv
fhousandth peal at Drayton. P_{ls
best achievemen's in this mnnm\tmrj‘
peal of 10,080 changes, rung
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Tea That is Always Fresh

“SALADA” is grown in the finest tea gardens of
the Island of Ceylon, picked every day and reaches
you not later than fifteen weeks after being gather-
ed. Its native purity and fine flavour are preserved
in air-tight sealed “SALADA” packets.. You
are guaranteed tea of unvarying good quality.

"SALADA'

Ask your grocer for a package to-day. You'll like it.

In resolving to honour the name of
‘U(fll,\()ll »and .hc was present with Lord Justice Fitzgibbon by the erec-
others of their old school friends at|tion of a statute to his memory in St.

used for her furtherance and her wel-
through his
the impasse that existed so long be-
tween the Church and the University
on the Divinity School question was
successsfully and during
vear preceding in the starting of
tne auxiliary fund his unrivalled ad-
vocacy and great powers of organiza-

\ further step towards the comple-

rcached with the delivery of the peal

is £1,500, and the ten bells
welgh nearly eight
weighs 35 cwt.,
£220, was given by Mrs. Hawkins,

second was subscribed for by the chil
the diocese,
given anonymously.
were the late Major Parkyn, Mr.

and a third
The other donors

of hand bells

pupils of Probus School
that the bells will be fixed and tested
the dedication
of the western owners, which will take

On leaving Belmont, Durham.
lately, the Rev. ]J. and Mrs. Slim have
received many valuable and useful
presents, as tokens of the great es-
teem with which they have been held
by the parishioners during the seven
and half years they have worked
among them. The members of the
Mothers’ Meeting presented to Mrs
Slim a beautiful silver cake-basket.
and to Mr. Slim a pair of gold cuff
links. The Sunday School gave Mr.
Slim a gelatine duplicator, for re-
producing notices, &c., and the su-
perintendent a beautiful fretwork
newspaper-holder made by himself
The Boy Scouts, of whom Mr. Slim
was hon. chaplain, a framed photo of
the members, and two other framed
views. The presents from the parish-
ioners in general were a silver com-
munion s€t, a silver tea service, with
silver hot water jug, and a purse
containing five pounds.

The death of the Rev. E. G. Sand-
ford, formerly Archdeacon of Exeter
and Presentor of the Cathedral, took
place lately at Exmouth. Mr. Sand-
ford was one of the best known ot the
West County clergymen and was a
friend and former pupil of Dr. Tem-
pie, who, on his appointment to the
See of Exeter, invited Mr. Sandford
to be his Domestic Chaplain. In
1877 he was appointed Archdeacon
and a Canon Residentary of Exeter
from which he retired last year. It
1s an open secret that when Dr. Tem-
ple became the Bishop of London,

!'Archdeacon Sandford’s name was

submitted together with that of Dr.
Eilhngs, for the vacant suffragan-
bishopric of Stepney, but Dr. Billings
was chosen. The Archdeacon was
an ardent educationalist and took
a prominent part in the campaign n
opposition to the Education Bills of
the last Parliament. He was the au-
thor of an intimate Life of Archbishop
Temple.

Every shred is food for brainand muscle—nour-
ishing and wholesome. You feel good all day.

Delicious these cold mornings—beat biscuit in oven,
pour hot milk over it and sait te taste. Try it

13%. a two forfle.




